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Q & A #6 – 3/17/2022 
 
 
 
1.  In the RFP, you mention that existing related external websites and tools will need to be integrated: 

• Campus monitors (/getting-started) 
• Library website 
• Bookstore website 
• CourseLeaf website 
• Athletics website 
• Banner (Admissions enrollment) 
• Enrole (CWT course website) 
• Calendar (25 Live website) 
• Tickets website Intranet (myucc - migrated by IT staff to supplemental internal website) 

1. Can you briefly expand on the level of integration required for each of these (for example, simple linking, iframe, 
or an API-based third-party integration)? This information will help us ensure we estimate more accurately and 
propose relevant solutions. If there are any additional integrations not listed above, any background you can 
give on those would also help with estimation/scoping. 
 
 
Below are the list of pages provided in Section 5d with further details: 

 
Campus monitors (/getting-started) – Orphaned section of the website. This would be migrated to the 
new system by the UCC team using the new method that provides for JavaScript include files. 

Library website – This section of the website is mostly comprised of links to external websites: 

These domains below which make up most of the library functionality are not part of the 
redesign. They link from the static webpages.  

 https://guides.ucclibrary.com/research/sources  

 
https://umpqua.sirsi.net/uhtbin/cgisirsi/x/UMPQUA/0/1/1166/X/  

 
https://search.ebscohost.com/Community.aspx  
 

https://guides.ucclibrary.com/research/sources
https://umpqua.sirsi.net/uhtbin/cgisirsi/x/UMPQUA/0/1/1166/X/
https://search.ebscohost.com/Community.aspx?authtype=ip&stsug=AlZfKFFdNV_Z4yOpND2eZqoHIFFczwVcrjWCAQjsK3-yur6tQJh9F7giVdgAPF7XKYcp5uEQ-V11CuGKUnd5y5Gpog2OiPpjDmnHHMCYobsg9xwKiWf7jB1BzQ0jfS7oWApB3TVwis-gSP2BNszprtTEUvVHtbeiIO7ricedX1wf&IsAdminMobile=N&encid=22D731263C5635473716354632753C873823302373C379C374C370C373C376C370C331


There are about 20 static webpages on content about the library that would need to be migrated to a 
new template, as part of the pages mentioned in Section 2 of the proposal. 

Bookstore website – This is a link to an external website. This is not part of the redesign. 

CourseLeaf website – This is a link to an external website. This is not part of the redesign.  

Athletics website – This is a link to an external website. This is not part of the redesign. 

Banner (Admissions enrollment) – This is a link to the CRM. This is not part of the redesign. 

Enrole (CWT course website) – This is a link to an external website. This is not part of the redesign. 

Calendar (25 Live website) – This is integrated through JavaScript include files today. 

Tickets website – This is a link to an external website. This is not part of the redesign. 

Intranet (myucc - migrated by IT staff to supplemental internal website) – This is a link to the internal 
website. This is not part of the redesign. The intranet is Joomla-based and would be migrated at a 
later date.  

 
2. Is there any flexibility in your budget range? 
The budget for the project is $100 - $125k as mentioned in the proposal. 
 
3. Do you have any local preference for vendors or are you open to international companies, specifically Canada? 
We have no hard restrictions regarding location and encourage your Proposal. 
 
4. In the RFP it mentions 5.b.ii. Agency will transfer images and link content from the old website to a new document 
library. 
Can you provide an example of content that is intended to be transferred from the old website to a new document 
library, and in what format the link content will need to be?  If the document library is to be created by the agency, 
please give more clarification on what is required? 

This is part of the Technical Development listed as: Agency provides recommendations for transition plan from the old 

website to the new website, content migration, and handling of orphaned content, including images. Redirects set up 

by the agency. 

Gifs, jpgs, pdfs and other content that links from the current website would need to be migrated to the new platform. 

 

 


